

OLD GUARD OF WESTCHESTER
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

DATE: January 13, 2025
TIME: 10 AM
PLACE: Zoom
PRESIDING OFFICER: Paul Schneiderman, president
OPENING REMARKS: Paul welcomed all, especially the new members of the board.

He noted that he would like all committee chairmen to recruit an actual committee, so that there will be members to assist and back up the chairman.

ATTENDANCE: Paul Schneiderman, Frank Baker, Bob Byrnes, Harris Grossman, Larry Hine, Sam Hooker, David Klein, Bill Lewis, Jim O'Hanlon, Irwin Robinson, Harold Selden, and Alan Stern

MINUTES: Sam Hooker moved that the reading of the minutes be postponed until the next Board Meeting. Seconded and passed.

REPORTS:

-David Klein presented the year-end financial report for 2024. I was essentially the same as the report given at the December meeting. (See attached)

-Paul Schneiderman, in the absence of Lloyd Cort, noted that additional members of the House Committee are needed. They will back up the existing members who set up the room, make the coffee and put out snacks, and clean up.

-Sam Hooker reported that: A. he already has speakers scheduled for various dates. B. he has gotten some good suggestions from members, but he needs contact info before he can get in touch with those potential speakers.

C. he is coordinating with Alan, so the website shows the speakers and the dates. This should prevent conflicts.

-David Klein, in the absence of Steve Loewengart, reported that: A. The deadline for the ad and the 75-word article for Senior Voice is January 31st.

B. OG will have two or three ads in the following issues at \$575.

C. Sam Hooker will assist in composing the article.

D. Bob Byrnes will explore the possibility of placing an ad in a newspaper serving the river towns.

-Larry Hine reported that: A. he has an Activities Committee of seven.

B. Gene Kava is looking into a museum trip and Warren Page is exploring a Movie Club.

C. he will be sending a survey to the membership to determine the interest in activities such as: a trip to a casino, an overnight trip, or a mystery bus ride.

-Paul Schneiderman reported that he has assigned responsibility for having inspirational words prepared for a specific month. They may do them all or get someone else to do some.

REMARKS:

-Irwin Robinson noted that he is the greeter of guests and new members. He needs more members to assist.

-Alan Stern noted that when committee chairmen give him the names of committee members, he will post them on the website.

-Jim O'Hanlon suggested that someone, possibly Lloyd Cort, follow up with Greenburg Supervisor Paul Fineman on a meeting space.

NEXT MEETING: February 10, 2025, 10AM

Respectfully submitted,

Harold Selden
Secretary